

Mill Site ~~Notice of~~ Location

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, That the undersigned, having complied with the requirements of Section 2324 of the Revised Statutes of the United States, the laws of the State of Nevada, and the local laws, customs and regulations of the district, has located 660 hundred feet in length by 330 hundred feet in width, on this, the Globe Mill Site #1 lode, vein or deposit, bearing gold, silver, lead, copper and other valuable metals, situated in Diamond mining district, Eureka County, State of Nevada, and claim 330 linear feet along the course of the vein in a Northerly direction from the point of discovery, and 660 linear feet along the course of the vein in a westerly direction from the point of discovery, and 330 feet in width on the southerly side of the center of the vein, and 660 feet in width on the Easterly side of the center of the vein, and the general course of said vein, as nearly as can be traced, being

and the location being described and marked the grounds as follows, to-wit:

Globe Mill Site #1 is located approx 1/4
mi. to the west of the Phillipsburg tunnel

THE NAME of the Mill Site ~~mining claim~~ above described is and shall be known as the

Globe Mill Site #1

Located this 2 day of April, 1969

LOCATORS

Mines Management Inc.
M. R. Castella

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mines Management, Inc.
 on April 4, 1969, at 15 mins. past 9 A.M. in
 Book 28 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 333 RECORDS OF
 EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA 2600 2 Not Public Recorder.
 File No. 48958 Fee \$ 1.00

Notice of ^{Mill Site} ~~Locate~~ Location

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, That the undersigned, having complied with the requirements of Section 2324 of the Revised Statutes of the United States, the laws of the State of Nevada, and the local laws, customs and regulations of the district, has located 660 hundred feet in length by 330 hundred feet in width, on this, the Globe Mill Site #2 ~~lode, vein or deposit, bearing gold, silver, lead, copper and other valuable metals~~, situated in Diamond mining district, Eureka County, State of Nevada, and claim 330 linear feet along the course of the ~~vein~~ in a northerly direction from the point of discovery, and 660 linear feet along the course of the ~~vein~~ in a westerly direction from the point of discovery, and 330 feet in width on the southerly side of the center of the ~~vein~~, and 660 feet in width on the easterly side of the center of the ~~vein~~, and the general course of said ~~vein~~, as nearly as can be traced, being

and the location being described and marked the grounds as follows, to-wit:

Globe Mill Site #2 located approx 1/4 mi. to the west of the Phillips Tunnel and bordered on the east side line by Globe mill site #1

THE NAME of the ^{mill site} ~~mining claim~~ above described is and shall be known as the

Globe Mill Site #2

Located this 2 day of April, 1969.

LOCATORS

Mines Management, Inc.
M. R. Carlson

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mines Management, Inc.

on April 4, 1969, at 15 mins. past 9 A.M.

Book 28 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 334, RECORDS OF

EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA Helen A. DePaula Recorder.

File No. 48959

Fee \$ 1.00

Mill Site Notice of ~~Location~~ Location

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, That the undersigned, having complied with the requirements of Section 2324 of the Revised Statutes of the United States, the laws of the State of Nevada, and the local laws, customs and regulations of the district, has located 660 hundred feet in length by 300 hundred feet in width, on this, the

Globe Mill Site #3 ledge, vein or deposit, bearing gold, silver, lead, ~~copper and other valuable metals~~, situated in Diamond

mining district, Eureka County, State of Nevada, and claim

~~330~~ 660 linear feet along the course of the vein in a westerly direction from the point of discovery, and 330 linear feet along

the course of the vein in a southerly direction from the point of discovery, and 660 feet in width on the easterly side

of the center of the vein, and 330 feet in width on the

westerly side of the center of the vein, and the general course of said vein, as nearly as can be traced, being

and the location being described and marked the grounds as follows, to-wit:

Globe Mill Site #3 located approx 1/4 mile to the west of the Allaby tunnel the west side line of Globe mill site #2 borders mill site #3

THE NAME of the ~~mining claim~~ ^{*mill site*} above described is and shall be known as the

Globe Mill Site #3

Located this 2 day of April, 1969

LOCATORS

Mines Management Inc
H. R. Castella

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mines Management, Inc.
on April 4, 1969, at 15 mins. past 9 A. M. in
Book 28 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 335 RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA Thelma A. McLaughlin Recorder.

Mill Site ~~Location~~ Location

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, That the undersigned, having complied with the requirements of Section 2324 of the Revised Statutes of the United States, the laws of the State of Nevada, and the local laws, customs and regulations of the district, has located 660 hundred feet in length by 330 hundred feet in width, on this, the Globe Mill Site #4 lode, vein or deposit, bearing gold, silver, lead, copper and other valuable metals, situated in Diamond mining district, Eureka County, State of Nevada, and claim 660 linear feet along the course of the vein in a Westerly direction from the point of discovery, and 330 linear feet along the course of the vein in a Southerly direction from the point of discovery, and 660 feet in width on the Easterly side of the center of the vein, and 330 feet in width on the Westerly side of the center of the vein, and the general course of said vein, as nearly as can be traced, being

and the location being described and marked the grounds as follows, to-wit:

Globe Mill Site #4 located adjacent to the west of the Phillipsburg tunnel bounded on the westerly side by Globe Mill Site #30

THE NAME of the ~~mining claim~~ *Mill Site* above described is and shall be known as the

Globe Mill Site #4

Located this 2 day of April, 1969

LOCATORS

Mines Management Inc.
M. R. Castellan

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mines Management, Inc.
on April 4, 1969, at 15 mins. past 9 A. M.
Book 28 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 336 RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA W. M. A. McLaughlin Recorder
FILE NO. 48961 Fee \$ 1.00

Notice of ~~Issue~~ Location

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, That the undersigned, having complied with the requirements of Section 2324 of the Revised Statutes of the United States, the laws of the State of Nevada, and the local laws, customs and regulations of the district, has located 660 hundred feet in length by 330 hundred feet in width, on this, the Globe Mill Site #5 lode, vein or deposit, bearing gold, silver, lead, ~~copper and other valuable metals~~, situated in Diamond mining district, Eureka County, State of Nevada, and claim 660 linear feet along the course of the vein in a Westerly direction from the point of discovery, and 330 linear feet along the course of the ~~vein~~ in a Southerly direction from the point of discovery, and 660 feet in width on the Easterly side of the center of the ~~vein~~, and 330 feet in width on the Southerly side of the center of the ~~vein~~, and the general course of said ~~vein~~ as nearly as can be traced, being

and the location being described and marked the grounds as follows, to-wit:

Stake mill Site #5 located 1/4
mi. west of the Phillyburg tunnel
bordered on the North by and line by Stake
mill Site #4

THE NAME of the ~~mining claim~~ ^{Min. Site} above described is and shall be known as the

Global Kiel Site #5

Located this 2 day of April, 1969

LOCATORS

Prince Management Inc
By: R. Verrill

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mines Management, Inc.
on April 4, 1969, at 15 mins. past 9 A.M.
Book 28 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 337 RECORDS OF
WYOMING COUNTY, NEVADA Hollis A. McPhee Recorder
48962 Fee \$ 1.00